Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

From: John Harding [Jharding@bcpaveo.comj
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 3:34 PM
To: Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

Subject: s12
Attachments: Documentl.docx

Hi Brad

You may not have received these previousiy.

They are details of the s12
John
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Pages 2 through 5 redacted for the following reasons:

s12
s12,s.13,s21
512,516, s21



APPENDIX B— WATER LOT LEASE AMENDING AGREEMENT

VANGOUVER CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION
CENTRE EXPANSION PROJECT

WATER LOT LEASE AMENDING AGREEMENT
THIS AMENDING AGREEMENT, dated for reference May 21, 2011,

BETWEEN:
B.C. PAVILION CORPORATION, (Incorporation Mo. 820830),
& British Columbla company having an offlce at 850 - 999 West Hastings Street,
Vancouvar, Britlsh Columbia, V6C 2W2
{the “Landlord”)

AND:

VANCOUVER HARBOUR FLIGHT CENTRE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
(Registration No. 504539-09), a British Columnbla limited partnership, by lis
General Partner VANCOUVER HARBOUR FLIGHT CENTRE LTD., eath having
an address at 1200 — 10687 West Cordova 8ireet, Vancouver

British Columbia, VV&8C 1C7

(the “Tenant”)
WITNESSES THAT WHEREAS:

s12, s21
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Pages 7 through 16 redacted for the following reasons:

s12
s12,s21
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Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

From: John Harding [Jharding@bcpaveo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 1:29 PM
To: Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX
Cc: Nana Havdan
Subject:
Attachments: s12.21
) s12, s21 s21
s12, s21
Hi Brad,

As a response to some of your earlier questions;

812, s21

s12, s21
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TREASURY BOARD STAFF BRIEFING NOTE
REQUEST NO.: (MINISTRY IDENTIFIER) T.B. MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 26, 2012

TITLE: PAVCO VANCOUVER HARBOUR FLIGHT CENTRE SETTLEMENT

ISSUE SUMMARY:

s12

Previous reviews of the proposal

e In October 2008, as part of the Vancouver Convention Centre Expansion Project
(VCCEP), Treasury Board approved a payment structure/terms related to the revenue
generating proposal for parking, commercial development properties, retail, and the
waterlots (which consists of a marina and float plane terminal docks).

Timelines

e The terms of settlement require PavCo and VHFC to sign off on the settlement
agreement by September 30, 2012,

RECOMMENDATION:

s17

s12
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Pages 20 through 22 redacted for the following reasons:
s12,s14,s13

812,521

512,821, s14



"~ BRITISH
COLUMBIA

TB Minor Meeting Date: September 26, 2012

Confidential

Honourable Rich Coleman

Minister of Energy and Mines
and Natural Gas

Room 128 Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8V 1X4

Dear Colleague:

Re: Vancouver Harbour Flight Centre Settlement

s12, s21

- Treasury Board Malling Address
Ministry of Y PO Box 9489 Sta Prov Govt
Finance Victoria BC V8V 9v8

Leeation Address:
1* Floor — 617 Government St
Victoria BG Page 23
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Sincerely,

Michael de Jong, Q.C.
Chair

ce! See attached Distribution List

s12
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Distribution List:

cc: Steve Carr
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Energy and Mines

Dana Hayden
President and CEQ
BC Pavilion Corporation




Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

From: Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 12:10 PM
To: , Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Decision - VHFC

As discussed.

From: Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 6:36 PM

To: XT:Harding, John CASe:IN

Cc: Mayhew, Neilane CSNR:EX; Ty, Marie FIN:EX
Subject: Request for Decision - VHFC

Hi John,

s12
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s12

Thanks,

Brad Manderville
Treasury Board Staff
Ministry of Finance
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LAND TITLE ACT [NTD: Water Lot Lease Redraft July 2009]

FORM C
(Section 233)

Province of
British Columbia

GENERAL INSTRUMENT - PART 1 (This area for Land Title Office Use) PAGE 1 of 102 pages

1. APPLICATION: (Name, address, phone number and signature of applicant, applicant's solicitor or agent)

Per: » Solicitor
2. PARCEL IDENTIFIER(S) AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION(S) OF LAND:*
(PID) (LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
027-112-721 Parcel 1 of the Public Harbour of Burrard Inlet Plan BCP30843 [NTD: Insert

modified legal description after transfer of portion of lands to the Port]

3. NATURE OF INTEREST

DESCRIPTION DOCUMENT REFERENCE PERSON ENTITLED TO INTEREST
{page and paragraph)

Lease over part shown on Entire Document Transferee

Plan BCP with Right

of Renewal

Easement over part shown on Page Transferee

Plan BCP Paragraph 3.2

Easement over part shown on Page Transferee

Plan BCP Paragraph 3.3

Easement over part shown on Page Transferee

Plan BCP Paragraph 3.4

Easement Page Paragraph 3.6 Transferee

Section 219 Covenant Page Paragraph 27.12 City of Vancouver

4. TERMS: Part 2 of this instrument consists of (select one only):

{a) Filed Standard Charge Terms [ ] D.F. Number:
{b) Express Charge Terms [X] Annexed as Part 2
{c) Release [ ] There is no Part 2 of this Instrument

A selection of (a) includes any additional or madified terms referred to in ltem 7 or in a schedule annexed to this instrument. If (c)
is selected, the charge described in item 3 is relsased or discharged as a charge on the land described In ltem 2.
5. TRANSFEROR({S)*

B.C. PAVILION CORPORATION (Incorporation No. 820830)

8. TRANSFEREE(S): {including postal address(es) and postal code(s))*
VANCOUVER HARBOUR FLIGHT CENTRE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (Reg;stratron No0.504639-09),
by its General Partner, VANCOUVER HARBOUR FLIGHT CENTRE LTD. (Incorporation
No.BC0853623) 1200, 1067 West Cordova Street, Vancouver, B.C. V6C 1C7
CITY OF VANCOUVER, 453 West 12" Avenue, Vancouver, B.C. V5Y 1V4 (as to the Section 219
Covenant hereby granted)

7. ADDITIONAL OR MODIFIED TERMS:*
N/A
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2
GENERAL INSTRUMENT PAGE 2

8. EXECUTION(S):** This instrument creates, asslgns, modifies, enlarges, discharges, or governs the priority of the interesi(s) described in
Itern 3 and the Transferor(s) and every other signatory agree to be bound by this instrument, and acknowledge(s) receipt of a frue copy
of the filed standard charge terms, if any.

Officer Signature(s) EXECUTION DATE Party{ies) Signature(s)
Y M D
B.C. PAVILION CORPORATION by its
' authorized signatory(ies):
2010
Name: Name:
{as fo both signatures) Name:
" OFFICER CERTIFICATION:

Your signature constitutes a representatlon that you are a solicitor, notary public or other psrson authorized by the Evidence Act,
R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 124, fo take affidavils for use In British Columbia and certifies the matters set out in Part 5 of the Land Tiile Act
as they pertain fo the execution of this instrument.

* If space insufficient, enter “SEE SCHEDULE" and aitach schedule in Form E.

** If space insufficient, continue executions on additional page(s) in Form D.
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LAND TITLE ACT

FORM D
EXECUTIONS CONTINUED PAGE 3
Officer Signature(s) EXECUTION DATE Party{ies) Signature(s)
Y M D
VANCOUVER HARBOUR FLIGHT
CENTRE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP by
its general partner VANCOUVER
HARBOUR FLIGHT CENTRE LTD.:
72010
Name: Name:

Name:

(as to both signatures)

OFFICER CERTIFICATION:

Your signature constitutes a representation that you are a soliclitor, notary public or other person authorized by the Evidence Act,
R.S.B.C. 1896, ¢. 124, to take affidavits for use in Britlsh Columbia and ceriifies the matters set cut in Pari 5 of the Land Title Act

as they pertaln to the execution of this instrument.
LAND TITLE ACT

1922928.06

Page 30
FIN 2013 00026




FORMD

PAGE 4

EXECUTIONS CONTINUED
Officer Signature(s} EXECUTION DATE Party({les) Signature(s)
Y M D
CITY OF VANCOUVER, by its
‘authorized signatory(ies):
2010
Name: Name:
OFFICER CERTIFICATION:

Your signature constitutes a representation that you are a solicitor, notary public or other person authorized By the Evidence Ag,
R.S.B.C. 1998, c. 124, to take affidavis for use in British Columbia and certifies the matters set out in Part 5 of the Land Title Act

as they pertain fo the execution of this instrument.

1922928.08
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1922028.06

VANCOUVER CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION
CENTRE EXPANSION PROJECT

WATER LOT LEASE

B.C. PAVILION CORPORATION

AND

VANCOUVER HARBOUR FLIGHT CENTRE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP




Pages 33 through 167 redacted for the following reasons:

s12, s21
s12, 821
s12,s21
s17,s21
s21
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Pages 169 through 173 redacted for the following reasons:

s12, s21
s12,s21



Mandervilie, Brad W FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi John,

Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

Monday, September 24, 2012 6:36 PM
XT:Harding, John CASe:iN

Mayhew, Nellane CSNR:EX; Ty, Marle FIN:EX
Request for Degision - VHFC

s12




s12

Thanks,

Brad Mandervilie
Treasury Board Staff
Ministry of Finance

s12

2 not responsive
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Confidential

Honourable Rich Coleman

Minister of Energy and Mines
and Natural Gas

Room 128 Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8V 1X4

Dear Colleague:

Ministry of Treasury Board
Finance

TR Minor Meetine Date: Sentemher 26. 20172

s12, s21

MaRting Addréss
PO Box 8469 Sin Prov Govt
Victorda BC VBY V8

s12

Location Address:
1% Etoar - 617 Government St
Viclora BG )
not responsive
“rFage 1/0
FIN 2013 00026




Sincerely,

Michael de Jong, Q.C.
Chair

ce: Ses attached Distribution List

s12

not responsive
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Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

From: John Harding (Jharding@bopavco.com]

Sent; Tuesday, September 25, 2012 1:29 PM

To: Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

Ce: Dana Hayden

Subject:

Aftachments: 7 7 s12, 521

s12, s21 ) s21

12, 521

Hi Brad,

As a response to some of your earlier questions:

s12, s21

$12, s21
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